
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appendix I 

NYSDEC Fisheries Data Correspondence 
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John Wojcikiewicz

From: Flack, Frank (DEC) <frank.flack@dec.ny.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 08, 2017 3:52 PM
To: John Wojcikiewicz
Subject: Fish Summary_SLCo_JWojcikiewicz (002).xlsx
Attachments: Fish Summary_SLCo_JWojcikiewicz (002).xlsx

This is what we have.  Not too much recent and the USGS and Carlson were looking for rare fish and not 
trout.  Hopkinton below ozonia road to its mouth and trout brook below 11B are stocked trout streams.  The EB St Regis 
is also stocked from Ft. Jackson to the county line and by R5 up to the Falls.  The Saint Regis Mohawk Tribe in 
conjunction with USGS also stock this area with Atlantic Salmon.  All in all they are pretty nice trout streams with mostly 
wild fish. 
Frank 
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John Wojcikiewicz

From: John Wojcikiewicz
Sent: Wednesday, February 01, 2017 9:29 AM
To: 'Flack, Frank (DEC)'
Subject: RE: DEC Fisheries Database Inquiry
Attachments: DEC Streams Figure.pdf; List of NYSDEC Protected Streams for Fisheries Data Request.xlsx

Hello Frank, 
 
Sorry for the considerable delay in getting back to you. I have attached a table of the streams of interest, as well as a 
figure showing the extent of these streams within the boundaries of the proposed Project. If you can provide fisheries 
data for the streams in these locations, that would be great.  
 
Thanks, 
 
John  
 

From: John Wojcikiewicz  
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 2:46 PM 
To: 'Flack, Frank (DEC)' <frank.flack@dec.ny.gov> 
Subject: RE: DEC Fisheries Database Inquiry 
 
Frank,  
 
Thanks very much. Some data is better than no data. I will send along a list, locations, and a map shortly.  
 
Thanks again,  
 
John  
 

From: Flack, Frank (DEC) [mailto:frank.flack@dec.ny.gov]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 2:41 PM 
To: John Wojcikiewicz <JWojcikiewicz@edrdpc.com> 
Subject: RE: DEC Fisheries Database Inquiry 
 
If you can give me the list of waters(hopefully a short list) and their exact location(similar names) I can get you a list of 
species handled by us since 1988.  Or in other words if we surveyed it since 1988.  But it will not be the total list of 
species for that particular water body.  We usually just set some nets and do not do a full fish community survey. 
Frank 
 

From: John Wojcikiewicz [mailto:JWojcikiewicz@edrdpc.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, December 20, 2016 2:27 PM 
To: Flack, Frank (DEC) <frank.flack@dec.ny.gov> 
Subject: DEC Fisheries Database Inquiry 
 

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or 

unexpected emails. 

Hello Frank, 
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My company will likely be conducting some ecological inventories for a client in Region 6, and we would like to identify 
species of fish found in various waterbodies in the project area. Previously, a biologist in a different region was able to 
help us query the DEC Statewide Fisheries Database. If I can provide mapping and a list of waterbodies, can you provide 
us with results of the query? 
 
Thank you, 
 
John  
 
 
John Wojcikiewicz 
Environmental Analyst 
  
Environmental Design & Research,  
Landscape Architecture, Engineering & Environmental Services, D.P.C. 
217 Montgomery Street, Suite 1000,  Syracuse, New York 13202  
P. 315.471.0688   ::   F. 315.471.1061 
E. jwojcikiewicz@edrdpc.com  ::  www.edrdpc.com  
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